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UNITED STATES POSTAL INSPECTION SERVICE

DETROIT DIVISION
February 11, 2014

Sir or Madam:;

Subject:  Original court documents

Enclosed with this letter are original court documents recovered during a federal
criminal investigation into John Henry Wilson, Lair Zeta, and their businesses,
Appellant Research Services (ARS), University Research Services (URS), and
University Legal Services (ULS).

As you may already be aware, on October 1, 2010, John Henry Wilson (Wilson)
and Lari Zeka (Zeka) were charged in United States District Court Eastern District
of Michigan, with violations of Title 18 U.S.C. § 1341; Mail Fraud (2:10-cr-20581).

in 2013, Lari Zeka was sentenced to 2 years and John Henry Wilson was
sentenced to 20 years of federal imprisonment for their involvement in a legal
research scheme that defraud inmates and their family members of over two
million dollars.

As you have been advised via letter from the United States Attorney’s Office,
restitution was ordered by the Court as part of the sentence. Please be reminded
that restitution payments are only made when the defendant(s) pay into the
restitution fund. As of this date there have not been any payments made by the
defendant(s). The obligation of restitution payments remain open for a period of
20 years beyond the release date of the defendant.

If you have any questions regarding restitution, please contact Sandy Palazzolo,
Victim Witness Coordinator, United States Attorney’s Office, at 313-226-9633.

Sincerely,

K Orlando
U.S. Postal Inspector

Enclosure: Original court documents.

DETROIT DIVISION HEADQUARTERS
P.0. Box 330119

DETROIT, Ml 48232-6119
TELEPHONE: 877-876-2455

Fax: 313-226-8220



Department of Justice
U.S. Attorney’s Office

Eastern District of Michigan

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE | Thursday, June 20, 2013

Local Man Sentenced In Nationwide Fraud SchemeTargeting
Prisoners And Their Families

A Yale, Michigan man was sentenced to 240 months’ imprisonment today on convictions pertaining
to a mail fraud scheme that defrauded thousands of prisoners and their families across the country,
United States Attorney Barbara McQuade announced today. McQuade was joined in the
announcement by Postal Inspector in Charge E.C. Woodson, U.S. Postal Inspection Service, Detroit
Division and Special Agent in Charge Erick Martinez, Internal Revenue Service, Criminal
Investigation.

John Wilson, age 57 of Yale, Michigan, pleaded guilty last December to devising and-executing a
scheme to defraud and to obtain more than $2.6 million from the family members and friends of
defendants incarcerated across the United States. Specifically, John Wilson raised false hopes that
Wilson could overturn the convictions or reduce the sentences of the inmates if their friends and
family members hired Wilson’s companies.

According to the indictment, John Wilson operated three businesses in Southeastern Michigan:
University Legal Services LLC (ULS), University Research Services LLC (URS), and Appellant
Research Services LLC (ARS). Co-defendant, Lari Zeka was an employee of ARS and URS. ULS,
URS, and ARS sent direct mailings to inmates across the country offering to conduct legal and
‘appellate work on the inmate’s behalf. When a family member or friend telephoned John Wilson or
Lari Zeka, they explained that payment was required for two phases: legal research and attorney
retainer. Wilson and/or Zeka promised that legal research would be provided during the first phase
which would help win the inmate’s appeal. Wilson and/or Zeka promised during the second phase,
the “attorney retainer” phase, that an attorney would be provided to assist in the case. These
representations by Wilson and Zeka induced people across the United States to mail large amounts
of money to URS and ARS, purportedly for appellate research and appellate representation when, in
fact, any research provided would not assist the inmate and no attorney would ever be provided to
work on the inmate’s appeal.

According to the indictment, Wilson and/or Zeka frequently used fictitious names in correspondence
with the victims and both repeatedly represented themselves as attorneys or represented that
attorneys were on the staff. Neither Wilson nor Zeka is licensed to practice law and no attorneys
were on staff at any of the companies.

Wilson also pleaded guilty to the federal offense of failing to file income tax returns.

United States Attorney Barbara McQuade said, “This fraud scheme preyed upon family members
who were desperate to obtain help for loved ones. Not only did this scheme exploit people in need of -
legal services, but it also denied them access to justice.”
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

SOUTHERN DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff, CRIMINAL NO. 10-20581
V. HON. ROBERT H. CLELAND
D-2 LARI ZEKA,
Defendants. /

PRELIMINARY ORDER OF FORFEITURE

WHEREAS, an Indictment (“the Indictment™) was flled on or about October 10, 2010
which charged Defendants LARI ZEKA and John Wilson, in Counts One through Sixty, of
violations of 18 U.S.C. § 1341 and 18 U.S.C. § 2 (Mail Fraud; Aiding and Abetting);

WHEREAS, the Indictment contained Forfeiture Allegations pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §
982(a)(2)(A) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c) seeking forfeiture of any property, real or personal, which
constitutes or is derived from gross proceeds traceable to a violation or violations of 18 U.S.C. §
1341, to include a forfeiture money judgment for a sum which, in aggregate, represents property
constituting or derived from gross proceeds traceable to violations of 18 U.S.C. § 1341; |

WHEREAS, Defendant LARI ZEKA, entered into a Rule 11 Plea Aéeement on January
10, 2612, pursuant to which he pleaded guilty on January 13, .2012 to Count 33 of the
Indictment, which charges Mail Fraud;

WHEREAS, in the Rule 11 Plea Agreement Defendant LARI ZEKA agreed to forfeit,
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 982(a)(2)(A) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c), his interest in all property, real

and personal, which constitutes or is derived from gross proceeds traceable to his violation of 18

AUTHENTICATED

U.S. GOVERNMENT
INFORMATION

. GPO
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U.S.C. § 1341, as alleged in Count 33 of the Indictment; |

WHEREAS, in the Rule 11 Plea Agree;nent Defendant LARI ZEKA also agreed that he
may be ordered to pay a forfeiture money judgment, representing the total amount of proceeds
obtained as a result of his offense, for which he would be jointly and severally with co-defendant
John Wilson;

NOW, THEREFOlRE, based upon the Indictment, the Rule 11 Plea Agreement, and the
information in the record; |

ITIS HEREBY ORDERED that a forfeiture money judgment in the amount of One
Million Four Hundred Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty Seven Dollars and Seventy Three Cents
($1,400,757.73) is granted and entered against Defendant LARI ZEKA, in favor of the United
States, of which the defendant shall be held jointly and severally liable with defendant John
Wilson in the amount of One Million Three Hundred Sixty One Thousand Three Hundred Seven
Dollars and Seventy Three Cents ($1,361,307.73);

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that pursuant to Fed.R.Crim.P. 32.2(b)(4)(A) and (b)(4)(B)
this Preliminary Order of Forfeiture shall become final upon entry, be made part of Defendant’s
sentence and included in the judgment, and shall not be the subject of ancillary proceedings
given that the forfeiture consists entirely of a money judgment;

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that any unpaid balance of the money judgment may be
satisfied through the forfeiture of any property of Defendant as substitute property by operation
of 21 U.S.C. § 853(p)(1) and (p)(2); and

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Court shall retain jurisdiction to enforce this Order

and to amend it as necessary pursuant to Fed.R.Crim.P. 32.2(¢).
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S/Robert H. Cleland
ROBERT H. CLELAND
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

Dated: March 8, 2013

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing document was mailed to counsel of record and/or
pro se parties on this date, March 11, 2013, by electronic and/or ordinary mail.

S/Lisa Wagner
Case Manager and Deputy Clerk
(313) 234-5522




Dear Mr.

Land IV

I am not in agreement with this order receieved from
Judge cooper. It is very important that every issue
raised be adressed on the official order. If denied Im
requesting that 'you file a Rule 59(e)SCRCP. alter and
amendjudgement. Im requesting that you-ask the judge to
reconsider his judgement before making my request to
appeal.Please keep in mind that I need a court order
signed by the judge with every issue addressed

Thqqk you ;}ncerely,

B7IEY] ,4’/}’,‘ @M’Mn,{,ﬂfl
Claytdn BenFamin Jr

sworn tc before me this 1‘7
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )  INTHE COURT OF COMMONCPLECA

)  01-CP-14-411 25 ,%\ N
COUNTY OF CLARENDON ) : % Z, ’2,,_ “,
| Y 0, C.
Clayton Benjamin #252521, ) & OO&C:A
) % ’;/'\v‘/’i'\ ¢
Applicant, ) o,
) v d’
Vs. ) RULE 59E MOT ION TO RECONngER
State of South Carolina, ) R
)
Respondent. ) i T

The Defendant, Clayton Benjamin, by and through undersig.r;e.a. cou.n-selll hcreby moves
before this Honorable Court for the purposes of requesting the Court reconsider its decision set
forth in its December 4, 2002, Order which is believed to have been filed in Sumter County
sometime in mid-December. 'At this time the Defendant nor counsel has been served with a filed
copy noting entry of the Order.

The Petitioner bases this Motion for Reconsideration on a belief that the applic;aﬁt
developed a meritorious case indicating that ineffective assistance of counsel occurred in the trial
of this matter which warrants a new trial in the sgmé.

The applicant has proven iat the counsel’s conduct was so undermined that the proper
functioning of the adversarial process and the resulting trial did not have a just result.

Therefore, for the above given reasons, the applicant respectﬁilly requests that the Court

‘reconsider its decision and amend its Order to indicate that a new trial is warranted.

LAND, PA
ouéL/and v
P. “Box 138 -

Manning, South Carolina 29102
803-435-8854



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
' ) IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
COUNTY OF CLARENDON )
Clayton Benjamin,
Applicant,
VS. ORDER

C/A NO. 2001-CP-14-411
State of South Carolina,

Respondent.

This matter is before the Court pursuant to Rule 59 (€) SCRCP. The
Applicant seeks an Order of this Court amending or altering its earlier Order.

Pursuant to Rule 59 (f) SCRCP, this Court determines that the motion to
alter or amend may be decided and without oral argument.

Having duly considered the motion to alter or amend of the Applicant, this
Court has determined that its original Order dated is fully supported by the law
and the evidence and is hereby ratified and reconfirmed. The motion to alter or
amend the earlier Order is therefore DENIED:

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.
At Manning, South Carolina ﬁ A/ ﬁ/&

) | Thomas W. Cooper, JI.

Dated: Mava VS, W3 Judge, Third Judicial Circuit -
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